
From: Developer Services Planning
To: Planning (Isles of Scilly)
Subject: RE: P/22/012/COU: Hillside Farm Barn, South"ard, Bryher, Isles of Scilly
Date: 07 March 2022 11:41:44

CAUTION: This is an EXTERNAL email which was sent from outside of Cornwall Council's network. Do not click
links, open attachments, or reply unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. Do not provide
any login or password details if requested.

Dear Liv,
 
Thank you for contacting us
 
Our records do not show any public assets within the vicinity of the site, please note SWW are unable
to guarantee the accuracy of the records.
 
I see from the planning application that foul flows will be handled via a private septic tank and surface
water via a private soakaway. As these are both private methods and not connection to the private
network SWW have no comments to make.
 
Please can you advise if they are looking to connect the building to the public water network?
 
Thanks
Helen
 
Helen Steed (Mrs) Pre-Development Lead

Direct Dial: 01392 443616
Mobile: 07774337562
Pre Development Team: 01392 442836
 
Peninsula House, Rydon Lane, Exeter, EX2 7HR
www.southwestwater.co.uk
 
Please note that due to Covid-19 many of us are continuing to work from home
until further notice.  Please can we ask that where possible you send in your
applications and enquires via email.
 
Thank you for your co-operation
 
 
 
 
 

From: Olivia Rickman <Olivia.Rickman@scilly.gov.uk> On Behalf Of Planning (Isles of Scilly)
Sent: 03 March 2022 10:28
To: Planning (Isles of Scilly) <planning@scilly.gov.uk>
Subject: P/22/012/COU: Hillside Farm Barn, South'ard, Bryher, Isles of Scilly
 

EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email is from an external source.

 

https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.southwestwater.co.uk%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cplanning%40scilly.gov.uk%7C47c9ad673e9d4e0cf03808da002f72c5%7Cefaa16aad1de4d58ba2e2833fdfdd29f%7C0%7C0%7C637822501034344014%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=gr0vTH7vyzBgG7lQ8ux9dlMGZLzPYXgT78QpSj3nxnA%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.southwestwater.co.uk%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cplanning%40scilly.gov.uk%7C47c9ad673e9d4e0cf03808da002f72c5%7Cefaa16aad1de4d58ba2e2833fdfdd29f%7C0%7C0%7C637822501034344014%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=gr0vTH7vyzBgG7lQ8ux9dlMGZLzPYXgT78QpSj3nxnA%3D&reserved=0


Good Morning,
 
Please see attached a consultation request form.
 
Kind Regards,
Liv Rickman
Assistant: Planning & Development Management
 
COVID -19 INFORMATION
Please note that currently I am working remotely and have limited access to the Council’s
phone network. Voicemails can be picked up and calls returned as necessary.  If you do have
a planning enquiry then please put this in writing, ideally by email as there is a delay in the
processing of post.
 
Thank you.
 
Council of the Isles of Scilly, Town Hall, The Parade, St Mary's, Isles of Scilly, TR21 0LW
Direct Line: 07871982561  Reception: 0300 1234 105
Email: Olivia.Rickman@scilly.gov.uk | planning@scilly.gov.uk |
 
Please note that the Council may need to disclose this e-mail under the Freedom of Information
Act 2000 or the Environmental Information Regulations 2004.The information in this e-mail and
any attachments is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended for the attention and
use of the named addressee(s) and must not be disclosed to any other person without our
authority. If you are not the intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to the
intended recipient or are aware that this e-mail has been sent to you in error, you are not
authorised to and must not disclose, copy, distribute, or retain this message or any part of it.
This email is not (nor forms any part of) a legally binding contract. E & OE. If you have received
this e-mail in error please inform postmaster@scilly.gov.uk The statements and opinions
expressed in this message are those of the author and do not necessarily reflect those of the
organisations within the Council of the Isles of Scilly or any of its Committees.
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